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APPENDIX A
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

i

Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. Docket No. 50-423
Millstone Nuclear Energy Station Unit 3 License No. CPPR-113i

As a result of the inspection conducted July 12-16, 1982, and in accordance with
the NRC Enforcement Policy, 10 CFR 2, Appendix C, 47 FR 9987 (March 9, 1982),

j the following violation was identified:

A. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criteria V and Northeast Utilities' QA Program>

'

Topical Report, Section 5, states that activities affecting quality shall
; be accomplished in accordance with (the prescribed) instructions, procedures,

or drawings. Stone and Webster Job Specification No. C-999, "Plactrg
Concrete and Reinforcing Steel", states, that water stops shall be placed
in accordance with the Engineers' detail drawings.

Contrary to the above, on July 13, 1982, the water stops placed in concrete
construction joint keyways of the circulating water discharge tunnel were

i not installed in accordance with the Engineers' detail drawings number EC- ;
*

16 C and D in that they were located at the center of the keyway.

This is Severity Level V Violation (Supplemen,t II).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Northeast Nuclear Energy Company is
hereby required to submit to this office within thirty days of the date of this

; Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including: (1) the corrective'

steps which have been taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective steps which
,

'

will be taken to avoid further violations; and (3) the date when full compliance;

will be achieved. Under the authority of Section 182 of the Atomic Energy Act
of 1954,-as amended, this response shall be submitted under oath or affirmation.

| Where good cause is shown, consideration will be given to extending your response
! time.

i The responses directed by this Notice are not subject to the clearance procedures
' of, the Office of Management and Budget as required by the Paper work Reduction

Act of 1980, PL 96-511.,

Dated SEP 01 1982 g- -

_

Thomas T.' Martin, Director'

Division of Engineering and
Technical Programs
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